






 
Regarding the Voting Section’s hiring, do you have a sense (roughly, given that it is hard to predict) of when CRT 
might hit its staffing ceiling?  It’s a question that ODAG had.  Fyi, I’ve met with Tim twice about this, and he has met 
with ODAG and others from OAG.  We’re still working through it.
 
Thanks.
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I spoke to Chris this morning.  Is it possible for us to  

 

 
Pamela S. Karlan
Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division
U.S Department of Justice

(mobile)
 
(b) (6)

(b) (5)







(b) (5)



(b) (5)



(b) (5)















To: Vanita Gupta, Associate Attorney General

From: Kristen Clarke, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights Division

Re: Request to Authorize Additional Slots to Meet the Attorney General’s Directive to 
Double the Division’s Enforcement Staff for Protecting the Right to Vote

Date: June 29, 2021
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Thanks.
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I hope all is well.  One question: has CRT reached out to JMD about  

 
Thanks.
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